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TO:        Public Works Com
 
FROM:  Dirk Jablonski, Pu
 
DATE:    February 23, 2006
 
RE:   Annual Diggers’ B
 
Each year the local utilities spon
Diggers Ball.  It is a dinner wher
presented and discussed.   
 
All the local members of the “On
Rapid City utilities is a member.
would like to provide promotiona
member will be placed on the m
 
The Committee has requested t
Council, the funding would come
 
This request is approval to contr
promotional items. 
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
300 Sixth Street 
Phone:  605-394-4165 
Fax:  605-394-6636 

e-mail:  dirk.jablonski@rcgov.org 

MEMORANDUM 

mittee 

blic Works Director 

 

anquet Participation 

sor an event that has become known as the Ditch 
e issues concerning underground contractors are 

e-Call” system have traditionally sponsored this event.  
  This year the Planning Committee has decided that it 
l coffee mugs to each attendee.  The names of each 
ug. 

hat each member contribute $100.  If approved by 
 from Utility Maintenance. 

ibute up to $100 to the “One-Call” diggers' banquet for 


